
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A
OCS-G 30334  

GOME 1271 LLC
c/o IndemCo
777 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 330
Houston, TX 77056 
Attn:  Michele K. Tyson 

Dear Ms. Tyson: 

Your letter dated November 4, 2021, requesting cancellation of  Supplemental Bond No. 
B011691, in the amount of $5,924,906, was received by our office on the same day.  This bond, 
conditioned to cover Right-of-Use and Easement OCS-G 30334, was executed on  
November 21, 2018, with GOME 1271 LLC as principal and U.S. Specialty Insurance as surety.  

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to cancellation of Bond No. 
B011691, which is considered without residual liability effective  
December 22, 2021, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation. 

Should you need further assistance, please contact Georgina Acosta at (504) 736-2763 or
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov. 

Sincerely,

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans 

Sent Via Email To: mtyson@indemco.com; jdurham@indemco.com; akoletar@mcgriff.com; 
patricia.rodriguez@talosenergy.com  
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